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DRIVE THRU TEST

—— A COMMUNITY COLLABORATION BETWEEN ———
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Medical University of South Carolina

MUSC HEALTH MARION
MEDICAL CENTER

2829 East Highway 76
Mullins, SC 29574
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HEALTH CARE PARTNERS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA

{45 Palmetto Pointe Road
Marion, SC 29571
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» No pre-registrationor
appointment necessary
* Musthave avalidID

« Viral testing only

wewHCPSCorg/



AND NOW, POSITIVELY PEE DEE.

AS WE SLOWLY START TO SEE IMPROVEMENTS WITH THE SPREAD OF THE CORONAVIRUS,
NOW IS A GOOD TIME TO TAKE A MOMENT AND THANK THOSE WHO ARE MAKING THE
IMPROVEMENTS POSSIBLE.

THANKS TO ALL OF THE DOCTORS, NURSES, AND MEDICAL PERSONNEL WHO CONTINUE TO
SERVE THOSE IN NEED

THANKS TO ALL OF THE ESSENTIAL WORKERS IN GROCERY STORES AND FOOD DISTRIBUTION
WHO PROVIDE OUR DAILY NEEDS

AND THANKS TO ALL OF YOU, WHO SACRIFICE COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE TO HELP S \Q\A AO\DA
“PREVENT THE SPREAD.

SO LET’S CONTINUE TO BE DILIGENT...PRACTICE YOUR SOCIAL DISTANCING, WASH YOUR
HANDS, AND BE SAFE.



Matt Scurry

From: Little-McDaniel, Pam <plittlemcdaniel@fsd1.org>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Matt Scurry

Subject: [EXT] Message for this Week: June 22, 2020
Hello Mr. Scurry

Can you help us with this message this week

Thanks,

Pam

Florence 1
Schools

Florence 1 Schools is in the planning stages for the

2020-2021 school year. In an effort to make sure that all students

and staff are in a healthy learning and work environment, input is being
sought from district stakeholders.

Florence 1 Schools is collecting input from parents/guardians who will
have a survey emailed to them for completion,
or they may go to the homepage of the Florence 1 Schools website (www.f1s.org) and click on:

Florence 1 Schools Return to School Survey.

All parents/guardians are asked to please take a few minutes to provide their feedback.
The input is greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Pam Little-McDaniel, Director
Florence 1 Schools

Office of Public Information
319 South Irby Street
Florence, SC 29506



IS NOW OPEN
FOR THE 2020-2021
SCHOOL YEAR.

REGISTRATION
PORTALS FOR

NEW AND RETURNING
STUDENTS CAN BE
FOUND AT |
F1S.0RG/REGISTRATION

AND NOW, POSITIVELY PEE DEE. | KNOW IT’S HARD TO BELIEVE, BUT IT’S TIME TO BEGIN THINKING
ABOUT THE UPCOMING SCHOOL YEAR. THE FLORENCE 1 SCHOOLS OFFICE OF INFORMATION WOULD
LIKE TO REMIND YOU THAT ONLINE REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR.
REGISTRATION PORTALS FOR NEW AND RETURNING STUDENTS CAN BE FOUND AT F-ONE-S-DOT-ORG-
FORWARD SLASH-REGISTRATION. THAT’S F1S.0RG/REGISTRATION.



AND NOW, POSITIVELY PEE DEE. AS YOU PREPARE TO RE-JOIN THE WORKFORCE, AND BEGIN
VISITING AREA RESTAURANTS AND BUSINESSES, IT MAY BE A GOOD IDEA TO HAVE YOURSELF
CHECKED FOR THE CORONAVIRUS. THERE ARE MANY AREA HOPSITALS AND CLINICS THAT
ARE OFFERING FREE DRIVE-THRU TEST FOR COVID 19. MUSC HEALTH MARION MEDIC
CENTER WILL OFFER FREE TESTING EACH TUESDAY THIS MONTH. AND HEALTH CARE
PARTNERS OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN MARION WILL OFFER DRIVE-THRU TEST EACH THURSDAY.
NO PRE-REGISTRATION NECESSARY. FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT HCPSC.ORG.



